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Md. Shariful Islam
Additional General Manager

Corporate Strategy
Teletalk Bangladesh Limited

Rajuk Commercial Complex | Holding # 3/A. 5/A. 7/A | Road # 17 Guilshan-1 | Dhaka 1212 | Bangladesh.

Tel: +88' 02 985 1060 | Fax: +88 02 988 2828 | www.teletalk.com.bd
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RE: I3 STNTY STOTF (A% (BB d STIIIR0 O WEHT
GRS ST 2557 1T

Md. Morsalin Al Saadi Reply all |
Tue 12/27/2022, 1:05 PM
Muhammed Shafkath Hossain; Md. Shariful Islam; Nurul Mabud Chowdhury; DI

Inbox

Dear Shafkath bhai,
The files have been uploaded. Please check.

Thanks & regards

\ MD. Morsalin Al Saadi
teletalk -~

ﬂ Manager, IT & Billing
Teletalk Bangladesh Limited

m: 8801550155249

a: BTCL Compound (3rd Floor) Gulshan-1,
Dhaka - 1217

w: teletalk.com.bd e: al.saadi@teletalk.com.bd

From: Muhammed Shafkath Hossain <muhammed.shafkath@teletalk.com.bd>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 10:46 AM

To: Md. Morsalin Al Saadi <al.saadi@teletalk.com.bd>

Cc: Md. Shariful Islam <md.shariful@teletalk.com.bd>; Nurul Mabud Chowdhury
<nurul.mabud@teletalk.com.bd>

Subject: NP TNTY TOIF (NO* (GAGIF STIINIRIG ©T WEHF (IARATH WS ST TH [T

Dear Saadi vai,

Please upload the monthly coordination meeting notices for the months of August/2022,
September/2022, October/2022, November/2022 and December/2022(N5< STNFY ToTd
into TBL official website.

This email is sent with the consent of Addl. GM, CSD.

of 2 10-Jan-23, 12:07 PM
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With best regards,

Muhammed Shafkath Hossain

Deputy Manager

(Corporate Strategy-Main Charge

& Planning & Implementation-Additional Charge)
Teletalk Bangladesh Ltd.

Cell -01550156253

Yof2 10-Jan-23, 12:07 PM
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Md. Shariful Islam
Additional General Manager

Corporate Strategy
Teletalk Bangladesh Limited

Rajuk Commercial Complex | Holding # 3/A, 5/A, 7/A | Road # 17 Guishan-1 | Dhaka 1212 | Bangladesh.
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